Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 9:06 AM

To: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); Gavin, Jason D CTR USARMY 99 RSC
(USA); Tina Lee; Mary Lowery; Adam Colopy; Lindsay Ruby

Cc: Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil; Harford, Markus L CPT USARMY 99 RD (USA)

Subject: RE: Concur to Cancel this ticket [Non-DoD Source] FW: Filter Housing Tickets to Cancel
with incurred cost (1) STK

Attachments: Canceled tickets Filter Housings 4.28.2021.xlsx

Mary , Adam, Team,
These (3) tickets have been closed out for (1) STK each for incurred costs and will bill out in April billing . Please notify
S&S and pay incurred diagnostic cost .See attached file .

Thanks,
Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com

From: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <kenneth.p.augustin.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, April 27,2021 12:31 PM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Gavin, Jason D CTR USARMY 99 RSC (USA)
<jason.d.gavin.ctr@mail.mil>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Thomas.J).Devlin@usace.army.mil; Harford, Markus L CPT USARMY 99 RD (USA) <markus.l.harford.mil@mail.mil>
Subject: Concur to Cancel this ticket [Non-DoD Source] FW: Filter Housing Tickets to Cancel with incurred cost (1) STK

Rick,
| concur to cancel this work, as these are non-enduring sites.

Ken Augustin

RFOS C11,

99th RD DPW, USARC

Cell 410-703-0883
Kenneth.p.augustin.civ@mail.mil



From: Richard Hicks [mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com]

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 7:47 AM

To: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA)
<kenneth.p.augustin.civ@mail.mil>; Gavin, Jason D CTR USARMY 99 RSC (USA)
<jason.d.gavin.ctr@mail.mil>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: Filter Housing Tickets to Cancel with incurred

cost (1) STK

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the
identity of the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained
within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

Ken per our conversation Friday ,please respond to this email that we can
cancel these (3) tickets because all (3) are NON-enduring sites and you do
not wish to have these installed . .Savings of 34 STK tickets .

Work Order
Description
Site

Location / Fac. ID
Site Code
Amount
CLIN

CSS #

Target Finish
Zone

STK Qty
Priority

Status



Work Type
13829

(1 housing)- Filters that will need separate %” piping and bracing run to
install the housings (disc

99REG5
MD003-01
24707

3002-AE
29039

z2

11

WAPPR
STK
13830

(1 housing)- Filters that will need separate %” piping and bracing run to
install the housings (disc

99REG5
DE0O1-01
10715

3002-AA
29042

z2

WAPPR

STK



13831

DE-002 (1 housing)- Filters that will need separate %" piping and bracing
run to install the housing

99REG5
DE002-01
10735

3002-AB
29043

z2

14

WAPPR

STK

Thanks,

Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301

Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com >



